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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: ' Saturday, January 22, 2011 8:18 PM
To: ' ‘sullivanjj@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Muallim
B5
----- Original Message ---—
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
To:H
Sent: Sat Jan 22 20:08:31 2011
Subject: Fw: Muallim
FYSA. See chain below. | | ‘ B5

----- Original Message -----
From: Feltman, Jeffrey D

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; ‘Daniel__B.__Shapiro‘ B6
Sent: Sat Jan 22 16:21:29 2011 : ‘
Subject: Re: Muallim

B5

Jeffrey Feltman

————— Original Message ----- 4

From: Sullivan, Jacob J ‘ . ‘
To: 'Daniel_B._Shapiro| [Feltman, Jeffrey D B6 |
Sent: Sat Jan 22 16:13:16 2011

Subject: Re: Muallim

B5

----- Original Message —-— :
From: Shapiro, Daniel B. ‘ B6
To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; Sullivan, Jacob )
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Sent: Sat Jan 22 15:38:10 2011
Subject: Re: Muallim

----- Original Message —-—

From: Shapiro, Daniel B.

To: 'Feltman)D@state.gov' <FeltmanlD@state.gov>; 'Sullivan))@state.gov' <Sullivan)) @state.gov>
Sent: Sat Jan 22 15:36:26 2011

Subject: Re: Muallim

----- Original Message ---—

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D <Feltman)D@state.gov>

To: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivanli@state.gov>; Shapiro, Daniel B.
" Sent: Sat Jan 22 14:47:42 2011

Subject: Re: Muallim

Jeffrey Feltman

---— Original Message —--

From: Sullivan, Jacob |

To: 'Daniel_B._Shapiro|  Feltman, Jeffrey D
Sent: Sat Jan 22 14:47:01 2011 :
Subject: Muallim

S will call him tomorrow.
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